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SHRI A. D, MANI: Sir, this point
has beep raised by my friend, Mr.
Rajnarain, so many times that I would
like the Finance Minister to tell us
what the rules are regarding the re-
ceipts of costly presentg by dignitaries
like the Prime Minister. My recollec-
tion is that in the United Kingdom,
Lady Churchill received a very cost-
ly present from Stalin. That present
was recently stolen. She advertised
in the papers saying, “It is a very
costly present. It has got a memento
value for me, It has been stolen.”
But nobody askeq in the House of
Commons that she should be asked
to deposit it in the treasury and so
on. Further, may I ask the Finance
Minister whether there is any obli-
gation op the part of the relative of
the Prime Minister to deposit any
present received when he or she
might have gone on a visit abroad?

SHRI MORARJI R. DESAI: The
hon. Member has missedq my reply
in Hindi. 1 have said already that
these rules are not binding on or do
not apply at all to private parties and
that the present Prime Minister then
was absolutely a private party,

57 NS qUER : 7 AEET T
2 fF the present Prime Minister

was a private party. FE gTEaE
qrEl # IT JE  IURIT TGN
RGT & (Interruptions.) FIT =fwaT

g it Sg oa@d F  qUW
HeAY, STATTATA AF®, FT q2T o1 FIs
qeY FfedY a8t off foawr w15 fgar
TEL AT IT AT & VAT FHAT T AR
HIE ITLT IAET f&RAT wWAT JUoFET
ama foar v o w9 ST qI I
rg 7€ off a1 5= g fewdRd #w
¥ o wifw T T w7 G o

[ JUNB 1967 ]

10 Questions 2564
A ST AW ¥ 1 zafwe §
ST A1EAT § 15 5358 938 & suare
! fo a1 st el & o
&I AT FACH @ § . 1 Fraw
Hmﬁ wHE! AR At & fag ary
23 37 QT TG AT 1 fg stmer ?

i AORFA 7o Jd w7
q1 7 & fear ao & sqy wwma
Tig § = fwaw qwa @ o feay
AAT T A FATH AR ISTAT AT
fsrer% T %2 313 starr famr o THT

& | TFh! ATT 1T 30 aOF F Sorar
&"a’r a% qArfad &, ag & wq 97 wiear
g1

TENDERS FOR  CONSTIRUCTIONS AT
Asnora Hoterg Ltp., NEw DErm:

*328. SHRI JAGAT NARAIN+:
SHRI TRILOKI SINGH:

SHRI SUNDAR SINGH
BHANDARI:
Will the Minister of WORKS,

HOUSING AND SUPPLY be pleased
to state:

(a) whether tenders were called
for the construction of an Annexe and
a Revolving Tower to Ashoka Hotels,
Ltd,, New Delhi in the month of
April, 1967;

(b) the nameg of the firms from
whom tenders were received; and

(c¢) the name wof the firm whose
tender was accepted and for what
amount?

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE
MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING
AND SUPPLY (SARDAR IQBAL
SINGH): (a) Yes.

(b) (1) Messrs. Tirath
Ahuja Private Limited.

Ram

tThe question was actually asked op
the floor of the House by Shri Jagat
Narain.
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(2) Messrs. C. Lyall and Company.

(3) Bhaj Sunder Dass Sardar
Bingh Private Limited.

(4) Messrs. Uttam Singh Duggal
and Company Private Limited.

(5) Mehta  Teja Singh  and
Company.

(¢) The work has been awarded to
Messrs. Tirath Ram  Ahuja Private
Limited for Rs. 87,47,570.

oft SEEAITIEe . T AT Hige
gaarEd fx St ag 9 fagr qar ot

T gred % frarfeas zraz 4%
TTR % fqu , 997 gg AaTH(AST qG@-
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SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: Sir, it
is true that open tender enquiries
were not issued, In cases where the
Jjob is of a special nature or it is a
rush job—that means, where it has to
be executed in a short period—it is
open to the CPWD to issue limited
tender enquiries. In this particular
case, we advised the Ashoka Hotels
to issue limited tender enquiries to
twenty-four contiractors. And my
iriend, the hon. Shri Uttam Singh
Duggal whp was not being issued
tender notices for some years past
saw me. I told him that he would

also get a tender notice, But at the
same time, I made him understand
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that the mere issue of a tender notice

did not imply that his tender would

be accepted.

Sir, tenders were received from six
persons out of twenty-four. Out of
the six, one tender was rejected be-
cause it did not conform to the rules.
Out of the five tenders, the tender of
Messrs. Tirath Ram Ahuja Private
Limited was accepted,

The seconqd point that the tender of
Messrs, Tirath Ram Ahujg Private
Limited was incomplete is not entire-
ly correct. The question was mabout
the Revolving Tower, The architects
themselves were not sure about the
design. The tender of Messrs, Tirath
Ram Ahuja Private Limited observed
that the design was not very clear
and that they were not able to quote
for those items of work. All the ten-
ders were sent to the consulting en-
gineers and architects and they said
that it was not incomplete.

i ST Al ST
argg 7 #gl & 3gx FFeAlz ar ) &
SAKT FEqA I FT AT FATT 14
g vuar aww faarr  wrgar §

Tender clause 14: “All tenders in
which any of the prescribed con-
ditions are not fulfilled or are
incomplete in any respect are
liable to be rejected.”

ST EIT A 1T UH WIS Ar3AT
fafwes & Sud i o faer 73 77
qr i—

“If any point mentioned in this
letter is at variance with the ten-
der documents mentioned above,
the point in this letter will prevail,”

I AT WAt 9T gz 3T FLA
FIATAT GIFIT &, FNF 12T 141 T |
Fgd & (¥ ey Free ar, TeT Fvoefle
AR AT, SR AT T AAETS |
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ga<n g @y g {e g9 w T
g2 & AT AITHT § 4T S|4 I9
FEAAT T AGAT AT TAIATAT A7 FTEA
wed F(AT 9T, Iga qET 1T q, 34l6g
3R wgl (% gAsT ag ww fgar g ?

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: Sir, as
I said earlier, this tender of Messrs.
Tirath Ram Ahuja Private Limited
wag not incomplete in the opinion of
the architects and the consulting en-
gineers. Therefore, the tender was
taken into consideration, agnd the con-
ditions imposed were not accepted.

Regarding the other insinuation that
the Chairman got a bungalow cons-
tructed by this contractor, I am
sorry that such an insinuation should
have been made ang I strongly re-
pudiate it,

it w@TTaw : qE 73 fF =i
AT qgt garar 1§ 3fwpfaeAr
%gar g f& Sl auar gavar Sg3Ea
coll
(No reply)

SHRI TRILOK] SINGH: Sir, the
hon, Minister has just now said that
according to the Architects the ten-
der submitted by Tirath Ram Ahuja
Private Limited was complete. May
I know, Sir, what were the quotations
for items 15, 16 and 17 given by
Messrs, Tirath Ram Ahuja & Co.?

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: As 1
said, Sir, they did not quote for four
items of R. C. C. works which re-
lated to the work above the third
floor near the revolving tower. This
question wag examined by the archi-
tects ang the architects said that they
themselves were not definite about the
design of the power, and, therefore,
that part of the tender was not con-
sidered lo be incomplete.

SHRI TRILOK SINGH: May I
know, Sir, from the hon. Minister if
within a period of twwo hours of the
opening of tenders and the decision
of the Boarg of Directors an agree-
ment was entered into with Messrs.
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Tirath Ram Ahuja & Co. for the
completion of this work? If so, what
were the reasons for this undue haste
in the exchange of letters between
this firm and the authorities concern-
ed?

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: As I
said earlier it is a rush job. The
work has to be completed by the end
of October/November because this Ex-
tension to the Ashoka Hotel is intend-
eq to meet the requirements of the
U.N.C.T.AD. Conference which 'is
meeting in Delhi on the 1lst February.
That is the reason why we had to
rush through the whole affair.

wi gaw fag Wi 1A,
g grew & fag fAatm & s %0
SF FOF 87 @M@ TTH F & AT AT
TG ag aF a7 1 95T favar & fa ' fop
TTY WedT FTAT AT gElay afsmd 23
ZAqTEE AE1 favat star, AT H g SrA
g 5 ot qfesr® €T gAaTEE AR
fopart AT HITESH [ T, A(IT FAT
& oy a7y syfafedaeg s o 1 &4
wAE WL gag g7 A ww
HEST o FH! & FT0O[ ETT AL (71
ar, a0 a1FT & o =21 FiZged F ITC
Ieq g4, ITH Ia% (9 FO AHE (7%
T & ar 5y ek v 9 ar g FEed
F wras 34 wiAfT=ear o quTT Ffsarg
ot HYT HAL JIHT S A, FEFH A,
o wiws fay, d &1 gv Tanss
#T& GG 17T TH TEHA & TAFFATE
FT &, W fx T Hr FSWE &
TAATT AT &1 AZT S0 =0T &, IAhT
Ft S fowar 7 ag 7O & q4qrq
g

za a8 (% ag avur wrwen da
ff aar & M a1 fx o wEAT
qaER HERT § AN A A fF ag
AT TAAT T HIT FAA ATE TGL
gtar i @al wEEE aqra w1 RITT
FTWE 1 Tg ITITE AT FH
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G ST AT §, I grard § qger o
T FAT T I ATG A1 {AEAI A0S
2\ fafaedy wre azd 1o gsfEw
g gF =t ww fyr §, geded
FAL] A FAE ST AT @lar
g % 1 98 ST Rt o A, 1SR
=/ F aw@Al @7 (wgasiiEegz  fwar
MY aga fesad 37 av g f59
&, agY madY 7gl ST AATFW ATal
¥ e g MYITFCT § TF &97
U Swgw g F AT wwar g fw
ol gF "et AgRT # Afew wOA
SrARft T8 oY, 9¢g ma ST F7
AT I | AL AT G T
=t A & @R § UF AIQT JEaAr Tl
& WA O gL gR F I TAS
g fre & argre ov o gEige
FHET 7 I GTSAT SETFAr A1 §, IT
T 93 94 % gl =9 Fwrar
W 37 §IN A foF a0 uw A F
FeX TAFIEAT ¥ MIT Al
g g8 ot adt gfeeeh @ ad ¥ ofa<
W TOF & H99 &1 92 T S 1T
¢ fagt  qar-—ar T A wdRT
39 38T & WIR W F! g AU
graq fa=1y @ & oy @t "
2T |1 R FT Jiw FETAT |

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO; I nam
sorry, Sir, again this hon. Member
referreq to the name of an individual,
Mr. Prem Krishen, who is the Sec-
retary of the Ministry of Works and
Housing. He had nothing to do with
the finalisation of +tenders. I am
sorry, Sir, that an extraneous matter
should have been referred to in the
supplementaries, Nevertheless, 1
would submit that though the other
contractors have quoted for the whole
items of work connected with the
revolving tower, the architecty felt
and stil] feel today that since this sort
of tower has never been constructed
in India by anybody, their design of
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Q ns 257,
the tower is not yet firm. There-
fore, those itemg were excluded and
the rest of the items were taken inlo

consideration and the tender was
accepted.
SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Sir, it

appears that the Government has now
decideq to invest more thap Rs. 87
lakhs for the extension of Ashoka
Hotel, While appreciating the effort
of the Jsovernment to accommodate
more tourists, may I know, Sir, what
is the need to having such a revolv-
ing tower for the Ashoka Hotel? It
is not that the foreign tourists come
to this country to see a revolving
tower. They come here to see some
historica] and archaeological monu-
ments. Why are we investing that
much of huge mmount in such revolv-
ing towers? Has the Government
thought of priorities in investmenis?
Wag it not possible for the Govern-
ment to invest such amounts for hous-
ing purposes where the people have
no houses to reside? What is this
policy of the Government, may I ask?

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: It is
not the Government that is investing
in this Hotel. It is the Ashoka Hotels
Ltd.

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: It is in the
public sector, The Government may
not be directly finvolved. But is it
not the hon. Minister who is res-
ponsible for it? How can he escape
the responsibility.

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: May 1
say, Sir, that there are hotels in the
public sector also? The Ashoka
Hotels Ltd, is a public sector under-
taking, This Hotel has to cater to the
needs of tourists and we expect a
sufficient number of tourists in the
country. Should we prevent the
Hotels in the public sector simply
because they are in the public sector
and, therefore, they should not
expang their activities?

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Sir, I have
stated in my question that I appre-
clate the efforts of the Governmentto
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accommodate foreign tourists, But I
said that there is no need for having
a Revolving tower in the Ashoka
Hotels. The Ashoka Hotel is in the
public sector and is under the control
of the Government. Is it not the
duty of the Government to see tnat
we invest according to priorities for
some productive purposes or for tle
poorer sections? What is the need of
this Revolving Tower?

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: That is

not lost sight of. There is provision
for housing also.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: 1In
connection with the supplementary,
Sir, we all want tourist attractions
here and efforts should be made. Do I
understand that unless a revolving
tower is there in the Ashoka Hotel
ang at so heavy cost, India would lose
her tourist attraction. I should like to
know how many countries in Asia
have got this kind of thing, or how
many historical cities have got this
kind of thing, a revolving tower? 1
do not know whether in this revolv-
ing tower people will live or revolve
or do something else. 1 do not know
what is that for. If it was a question
of accommodation for the tourists,
there are other ways of meeting the
demand at a much lesser cost. But,
Sir, is it not a fact that this is an
austentatious extension of certain
facilities to foreign tourists which
neither they desire perhaps nor do
they need. Some bright idea has come
in the ming of the Government which
is being sought to be implemented in
this manner. When we are so short
of funds and economy is being advised
by all quarters, may I know, Sir,
how is it that in such a situation this
Government has chosen to construct a
revolving tower on top of the Ashoka
Hotel at so heavy a cost as Rs. 87
lakhs?

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: This
Rs. 87 lakhs and odd is the eniire
amount. All this amount does nct
go towards the construction of this
tower. A major portion of this money
goes towards the construction of the
Hotel to provide 300 more beds.

L7 JUNE 1967)
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DR. (MRS.) MANGLADEVI
TALWAR: The hon. Minister has just
stated that they accepted the incom-
plete tenders of Messrs. Tirath Ram
& Co. (Private) Ltd. because they
Were in an extreme hurry to finish
the work by October or November.
But, gir, if the architects had not
made up their minds as to what type
of tower it is going to be, apart from
Mr, Dharia’s question whether it is
worthwhile to invest so much money
in the revolving tower when we are
going in for economy, I would like to
know what was the hurry in accept-
ing this incomplete tender when there

Wag not even a complete plan with
the architects?

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: Sir, I
have already answered that this is

not mainly for the revolving
tower . . .

(Interruption)

MR, CHAIRMAN: Please allow me
to conduct the business

(Interruption)

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, I
would submit that this is a serious
matter; nearly one crore of rupees is
involved. You would expect us to
be vigilant. Members from all sides
of the House are interested in this
question and I am sure this merits
our discussion. We can save Rs. 1
crore. Sir, we do not know even
where this bright idea of revolving
tower originated. We should be given
al] particulars about it—who origi-
nated the idea, how it came, how it
was accepted, in what sftage, when
tenders were invited, why this hurry
in setfling this tender business and
what is the opinion of the present
Finance Minister and the previous
Minister. All these things should be
laid on the Table of the House . . .

(Interruption)

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: May I
submit that when the Board of Di-
rectors of the Ashoka Hotels accepted
this tender of Tirath Ram Ahuja and
Company, it came to me for approval;
I met the Finance Minister and had
consultations with him and I directed
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the Ashoka Hotels Board of Directors
to ask the contractor to reduce it by
Rs. 2,20,000 and it was agreed to by
him He became the lowest tender-
er.

ot ME avghe: # 7=t 1 7
SIFAT H1ZAT, GgAr ar q1 ag €
Sv fafean zraw & 3wy @&
fegzama & AT (el glawr 47 & @
g AT 3T AR T 737 A7 9 FIHT
frailza =2 & fggears 8 s
am 7 (eaifeast araT of Arordy & St
SIHEET e FY § FOF F FAAT g
{ fefean ztax &8 a7 &1 fagar
ggraagasfem A gy famar &
great ¥ foanfear zrav % 2ar &0
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) & frafean argv #1391 AT 93T

WL QT A T IT T T FIIae
FAF AT AT FE@ A T FAN WF
aqaarg i#argfaargs g, € wfeaa
o GqT ATAT E | A AT W HOT F
AT ATAT g HIT AT WA FT ATH AIAT
g, S AW wAAD LI B, IAA
WEIT W AT g 1 AT TE Ay §
g 1 wigy w @ aghiea
F& A1 A miwaT g8 F3F ¥ {4
Teiferaad §AT0 IHE  HIT WAFET
FT AR AT AT qWE gzw ¥ (99
artr w {gdrsd faqr i/ feaifega
AT AT A{ET 393 Hasdt gl
FUT AITHLIET FL |

Tixd fggram o feafean atag 1
HI TF ITAIT FT W AG wASFAT
F% w47 qgor {enfean ataz & 7
RGT FAAT FHHT qq7 w7 3 2o
fraitean zrat & Fa1 3G faeslt #1
wTiear a7 | 39 Iy & Py g9 ¥
THA FYFHTHT AT § GF |7 07 7T
AT QEET AT AH T F3 (F FEFT A
99 F13 |IAT AL B, ¥ U AqE
gize uF qafas (wfas sodt & 1 ag
Zfwez ¢ &1 FTAT =137 AT w37
& IaFTolgm T w9 Farad 7
4 7% WAAT WA g w0 e
7 gzfas faires wad a0 gfr awg
ZEAAEIT T AT fgegearT & 98
A ag AT HE A I
geFiT am 7 afg gar g v feg
T GIH(T &I g4 (A4 TAT q289q1, TN
g * f@gars wrars sardy agdy

ZuF afAadt arg & A § o 9AR
3T § agr wArwA giar 1 x5 Iaar
IS FEA AG & HqAT qafdas g3
FfAaT & FIT, ITF AATAT H1Q TqT
dg g qafaF w7 F7 @ATLLT FY
aFal § 1 ggiay awigly wgEg, §
SIAAT F1gaT § wraw wf @ fw 39 avg

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: As I
stated earlier, the cost of the revolv
ing tower will be between Rs. 5 and
Rs. 10 lakhs, Two more restaurants
are to be constructed to cater to the
needs of the boarders who hive there.
I have already answered this ques-
tion, but the hon. Members have
repeated the same thing.

SHRI G. MURAHARI: There 15 ho
answer for 1t (Interruption).

(Several hon. Members stood up.)

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, we
all of us want g discussion.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It looks as if all
sections of the House, after exhaust-
ing so many speakers, still want to
talk about this matter. There seems
to be a great feeling in this matter.

I shall grant one hour's discussion
later.

+AMENDMENT OF PENSIONERS’ AcT
*9], SHRIMATI LALITHA RAJA-
GOPALAN{
SHRI D. THENGARI.

Will the Minister of FINANCE be
pleased to state whether the All
" {Transferred from the 26th May,
1967

iThe question was actually asked
on the floor of the House by Shrimati
Lalitha (Rajagopalan),




